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ELEVEN WALL STREET

. WORCESTER
CUTIVE VIEE-PREBIDENT

Mr. Ganson Purcell, Director, 5
Trading and Exchangs Division, 253
Securities ani Exchanze Commission, \\L’U

1778 Pennsylvanls Avenue,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Purcell:

Thank you for sendlng me, under date of
February &th, coples of your CUFFquuJit:CE with
Mr. Tracy of the Boston Stock chhqﬁ;ﬂ relative to
the execution on this Exchange of full-lot trans-
actions for the account of odi-lot enaler on the
Boston Btoek Exchangs. In your letter you draw
attention to a possible conflict bet wmn“ the riles
of the Exchange and the rulss of the Commiesion
relative to tne marzing of sell orders. In our
Circuler C-5443, dated Fearuarv 5th, announcement
wasa made that the Exchange rles referred to had
Deen rescinded as of the close of business on
February 7th; that is, the dsy before the rules
of the Gammisaicr became effectlive.

Evidently a ¢opy of this circular had
not yet rgached you, and Mr. Tracy also appears
not %o have seen 1t at the time he wrote you. I
nave therefors wired him today that these rules are
no longer operative end am sending him a copy of
the cirecular referred to.

Very truly yours,

DKW:J. Executive VlPD—Preahmn.



